

Mobile: +968 79767921
E-mail:shahbazmohammad242@gmail.com



Mohammad Shahbaz Khan

OBJECTIVE: To work in a challenging environment as a Senior Civil Engineer Tunnels, Roads, Utilities, Infrastructure Where I could use my skills and apply my knowledge for the entity. More than 15 years of Engineering and Construction Supervision, Onshore/Offshore Projects. Project Management , Estimation of Civil Works plus other various fields in Engineering and Operation aspects centered around Roads construction, Bridges Construction, Box Culvert, Drain Channel & construction of reservoirs, Wet & Dry Utilities, Tunnel construction., Drilling and blasting, Grouting, and infrastructure, earthworks, Strong knowledge about computer applications for engineering and design including appropriate knowledge of AutoCAD (2-D and 3-D), MS Word and Excel for managing / Organize with the contractors-Sub Contractors. New road infrastructure systems, including culverts, interchanges, and signalization Rehabilitation and upgrading of existing road infrastructure systems including traffic management for active roadways, diversions, and public safety management. Thorough knowledge of the Gulf Arabian road construction requirements, including the General Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction.

CORE STRENGTHS & ENABLING SKILLS

Civil& Site Engineering
Inspection & Estimation
Quantity Surveying

HSE & Regulatory Compliance
Technical Reporting Skills
Team Building & Leadership Skills

Project Management& Control
Communication & Presentation Skills
Risk Assessment & Mitigation

Professional Experience

Position:	Technical Manager
Project Name	Construction of Roads /Utilities /and concrete structure
Organization Name:	STRABAG LLC Oman
Project Client	Special Economic Zone Authority Duqm Oman.
Start date:	March 2022 to till Date

Responsibilities:

To manage all technical related work /execution of all Structural and Civil works infrastructure roads and concrete structure. Review and monitoring shop drawings technical documents and preparation of MAS/MOS/TQ/HSE/ and related technical work.

- Assist senior colleagues and project managers by carrying out tasks within target. Assist in the management of schemes, quality supervision of site activities and carry out inspections of works.
- Using technical experience to assess a range of parameters to reach a solution or course of action to progress a task to meet client brief or expectations. Present work in formats such as technical reports, drawings and other works information (contract, specifications).
- Using industry standard specifications, guidance and technical analysis software including the use AutoCAD for producing drawings.
- Using technical knowledge and experience to provide advice to clients and colleagues.
- Communicate with other stakeholders and organizations to share information, build relationships and suggest improvement to current ways of working which benefit service delivery.
- Assist in review of previous studies and data according to Special specifications.

- *Estimation work for the project.*
- *Responsible for preparation / review of detailed shop, drawings, BOQ and cost estimation*
- *Provide site supervision during the construction phase of a project and effectively address any matters that arise.*

Position: Senior Civil Engineer (ARE)
 Organization Name: Renardet S.A & Partner Engineering Consultancy Oman
 Duration: March 2011 to Feb 2022
 Responsibilities:

- *Construction monitoring and compliance of contractors, ensuring works are carried out as per approved drawings, specifications and standards, as per schedule and ensures compliance to HSE plans, quality standards and local/national regulatory safety codes*
- *Coordinate performance of the installation contractors, project status, schedule, cost control, change management systems*
- *Coordinate with contractors, engineers, client, and other stakeholders who involved infrastructure works*
- *Input to ensure continuous construction work fronts availability through review of look ahead schedules,*
- *Ensures required permits and licenses are in place prior to the start of the specific work at site. Verifies compliance with Permit and License requirements and stipulations*
- *Responsible for reviewing and approving the contractor's submittals, technical queries, Field change documents and other technical documents including Drawings and As-Built*
- *Ensure all materials and equipment on the site fully comply with international standard and technical specification requirements and HSE approved.*
- *Ensure the closure of project is systematic and complete in all respects*
- *Maintains an effective relationship with other functional departments and coordinates all jobsite contractual activities*
- *Provide guidance and technical advice to the Construction Engineers, contractors and monitor their performance*
- *Coordinates and monitors interfaces with other contractors*
- *Work as ARE with Ability to realize project requirement and deliver in accordance with company/ client requirements and guidelines.*
- *Experience in leading and supervising a team*
- *Review of contractors, proposed personnel and administrative documents.*
- *Assist and visit the jobsite as required, to resolve problems, interpret drawings and documents and provide technical support during the construction phase*
- *Review Design ,Method Statement and others related relevant codes and standards pertinent to the discipline.*
- *Proved support to ensure smooth execution of project*
- *Ability to work independently and in a team environment*
- *Perform duties in accordance with company highest quality expectation, health and safety policies and procedures*
- *Ensure all project QA procedure & requirements are accomplished successfully*
- *Daily , weekly and monthly work reporting to the Client*

- *Inspection and monitoring of different activities as per specifications*
- *Assists the QA/QC Manager in the preparation of project reporting, including technical logs, workflow, documentation status and close out, NCR/ Inspections, Testing etc.*

Projects completed with Renardet S.A & Partner Engineering Consultancy Oman 2011-2022

- | | |
|------------------|--|
| 1- Position: | Senior Civil Engineer |
| Project Name | AL-Sharqia Express way Roads, Bridges & Tunnel Project |
| Project Client | (D.G.R) Ministry of transport & communication Oman & ASYAD (INSHA) |
| Start date: | Feb 2018 to Feb 2022 |
| Cost of Project: | OMR 120 Million |
| 2- Position: | Senior Civil Engineer |
| Project Name | Interface Roadways at SABKA Area (Al Wusta Region) Duqm Oman |
| Project Client | SEZAD (Special Economic Zone Authority Duqm) Oman |
| Start date: | December 2015 to January 2018 |
| Cost of Project: | OMR 25 Million |
| 3- Position: | Senior Civil Engineer |
| Project Name | Road / Flyover Improvements & Interchange Al Mabailah Muscat- Oman |
| Project Client | Muscat Municipality Oman |
| Start date: | March 2013 to December 2015 |
| Cost of Project: | OMR 12 Million |
| 4- Position: | Senior Site Inspector |
| Project Name | WBK Road and soil stabilization repairing works (after cyclone) |
| Project Client | (D.G.R) Ministry of transport & communication Oman |
| Start date: | March 2011 to December 2013 |
| Cost of Project | OMR 13 Million |

Position: Project Coordinator Civil
 Project Name Construction of Hyatt Regency Hotel Building and Internal Roads
 Organization Name: Pace Barka Properties Pvt.Ltd., Pakistan
 Project client: Pace Barka Properties Pvt.Ltd., Pakistan
 Start date: March 2009 to January 2011

Responsibilities:

To manage and execution of all Structural and Civil works of Building and Roads. Monitors and inspects the implementation of the quality control system to ensure that all works accomplished by the contractor is in accordance with approved drawings, specifications and procedures of latest issue and ensure that quality control requirements are met. Preparation of Bar Bending Schedule, check and execution of structure work like Piling work, Retaining Walls, heavy footing concrete, column, drop panel and beam. Correspondence with consultant and contractor. Supervise the execution work of Road work with utilities such as Telecom, electrical, drinking water, sewerage, drainage, etc.

Personal Details:

Profession
Civil Engineer
Nationality
Pakistani
Marital Status
Married

Language
English, Urdu, Arabic, Punjabi
Passport
AE4101804
Date of Birth
24th October 1983

Valid Driving license
Oman / Pakistan

Approved as Engineer with

Muscat Municipality Oman, (Special Economic Zone Authority Duqm) Oman,(D.G.R) Ministry of transport & communication Oman.

Professional Registration

Register with NATIONAL TECHNOLOGY COUNCIL PAKISTAN
Registration No. PE.Tech/Civil/00409

Academic Training:

B.Tech (Honor's) (Civil Engineering) Session 2009 (4Years)

Software Proficiency:

AutoCAD (2D, 3D), MS Office /Excel, PowerPoint, Hardware/ Software installation

References:

Name: Mr.Jelious
Designation: Project Head Technical
Organization: Tatweer (SEZAD) Duqum Oman
Contact No. +968 99286578

Name Mr. Nicola Altamura
Designation: Project Director
Organization: STRABAG LLC Oman
Contact No. +968 92126924

Name: Mr. Ignacio Calvo
Designation: Project manager Tunnel
Organization: ASYAD GROUP INSHA Oman
Contact No. +17783787470

Name: Mr. Zahir AL Abri
Designation Construction Manager
Organization: ASYAD GROUP INSHA Oman
Contact No. +96893693914